
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: October 16, 2008 

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons 

FROM: Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney TiT- 
RE: Docket No. 060614-TC - Compliance investigation of TCG Public 

Communications, Inc. for apparent violation of Section 364.183(1), F. 
Company Records, and determination of amount and appropriate meth 
refunding overcharges for collect calls made from inmate pay telepho 

There will be a meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following time and place: 

10:30 a.m., October 17, 2008 
Roorn 262, Gerald Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss issues regarding the inmate payphone system in 
Miami-Dade: County. 

If you have further questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6185. 

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the 
proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of 
cancellation will also be provided on the Commission's website (http://www.psc.state.fl.us/) 
under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by 
calling the Office of the General Counsel at 850-413-6199. 

TLT 


